1813

The U.S. Government
undertook the construction
of a roadway (following old
Native American trails)
extending from North
Georgia to points south
(Augusta and Macon) and
north to Tennessee.

1805

Vann's Tavern and ferry
crossing the Chattahoochee
River was established in 1805
by Chief Hames Vann as an
integral part of the early
transportation network of
the Flowery Branch region.
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1818

While en route to Spanish West
Florida to engage in the First
Seminole War, General Andrew
Jackson, his staff and two
companies of militia lodged at
Young’s Tavern on the Old Federal
Road, now state Route 13 (Falcon
Parkway) near its intersection
with Hog Mountain Road.

1874

Flowery Branch was
incorporated.

There are two opinions about
how the name, Flowery Branch
was derived. Annaguluskee is
an Indian name and means
“flowers on the branch.”
Nattagasskais also an Indian
name and means “blossom
creek.” At one time Flowery
Branch was the site of an early
Indian trading post.

1958

Lake Lanier
reaches full pool.

1900

Copy to come

1946

The Georgia Shoe Mfg. Co. is
established in Flowery Branch,
and employed 850 people. It
manufactured 7,000 pairs of
shoes a day. There were two
plants, two warehouses and
one main office located in
Flowery Branch.

1985
Flowery Branch is added

to The National Register
of Historic Places.

2005

Flowery Branch becomes
the home the NFL Atlanta
Falcons football team.
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2020

Population of Flowery
Branch reaches 9,391.




